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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 10:06 AM
To: 'BCrudo@albanyca.org'
Subject: Claiming Site in State Geotracker Database

Fire Marshal Crudo, 
 
Thanks for your time; it was good to finally connect by phone.  I’ve attached a link to get to the Geotracker site so that the 
old UST case can be claimed by the either the City or the Fire Department.  As mentioned this simply acknowledges an 
existing link (ownership) between the city and the UST.  This request is limited to claiming the site (which will prevent an 
enforcement referral up to the Regional Water Quality Control Board).  We know the site as “City of Albany Fire 
Department”; our local case number is RO0000297, and the state identification number is T0600102152 (the Geotracker 
number).  Probably the best way to claim the site is to talk to Hamid Foolad or to call the Help Desk at the listed 
numbers.  Hamid is very helpful.  Once the site is claimed, would you please send the confirmation acknowledgement to 
me; email definitely works.  If you have questions, do let me know, or talk with Hamid. 
 
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ust/electronic_submittal/index.shtml 
 
 
Thanks! 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


